Barefoot Bay Men's Golf League General Meeting Minutes – 1/24/2024

The meeting was called to order by the president at 12:25 PM

A moment of silence was observed and then the President led the membership in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

A roll call was requested by the President as follows.

President – Dave Maslanka	Present
Vice President – Herb Steelman	Present
Secretary – Ken Gionet	Present
Treasurer – Hugh Murphy	Present
Tournament Chairman – Bruce Amoss	Present
Social Chairman – David Foisy	Present
Rules Chairman – Jim McClintock	Present
Verifying Chairman – Charlie Lefebvre	Present
Scoring Chairman – Mark Lavaway	Present
Publicity Chairman – Mike Lontine	Present
Sunshine Chairman – John Chickadel	Present

Secretary's Report – The last General meeting was held on 11/22/23 and the minutes of that meeting were posted on our website. The secretary asked if someone would make a motion to accept those minutes as posted in lieu of reading them to the membership. Francis McCloskey made this motion and Frank Martin seconded it. The motion was unanimously approved.

Treasurers Report – Hugh reported that we had 1,449.99 as of 12/31/23. He said that all income and expense information has been put in the Men's League binder and if anyone has any questions to please ask him.

Presidents Report – Dave Maslanka thanked David Foisy and everyone involved for a very successful Christmas Party. He also informed everyone that there are many pictures of this event posted on our website. He reminded everyone that we have a fantastic web site that Bruce Amoss maintains that has lots of information available. He encouraged members to take advantage of it.

Dave said he has noticed a lot of members do not sand their divots. He asked that everyone make an extra effort to do this as it will help to improve course conditions a lot. He also reminded everyone to please enter all of your scores into the GHIN System as this will make your handicap more accurate.

Vice Presidents Report – Herb Steelman reported that we have 144 members and our hole-inone pool is currently at \$580. Herb introduced 11 new members that have joined since our last meeting in November. He also reminded everyone that dues were due on January 1st. He read the names (28) members who have not yet paid. People with unpaid dues as of February 1st will not be allowed to play. He also read a few names of members that he has money to return because they paid twice for the current hole-in-one pool.

Barefoot Bay Men's Golf League General Meeting Minutes – 1/24/2024

Correspondence / Outstanding Bills – Herb Steelman reported that we received a thank you from the First Baptist Church of Barefoot Bay in support of their Community Food Cupboard. This donation was made in memory of Steve York and Family.

It was also noted that we donated \$100 toward the upcoming Veterans Tournament on February 3rd.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Tournament Chairman – Bruce reported that the tree trimming has not been done because it has been too wet but is scheduled for next month.

He reminded everyone not to drive across the white lines painted on the course with your carts. He has noticed many people doing so and asked everyone to please refrain from doing this to help with course management. They are there for a reason.

Bruce said that the second round for our championship was cancelled due to cold weather and will be made up in March. We will still have the one in February and two in March. This will still be the best two out of four matches.

Bruce again reminded everyone that if you want to play you must put an envelope in for every Wednesday's game. If you put an envelope in and paid for a previous week but you did not play for whatever reason you still need to put in a new envelope. You can just write "carryover" on it without putting any money in but it must be submitted each week. This is the only way we know who wants to play the current week. He also again reminded everyone that separate envelopes must be submitted for play, food, dues, etc. as different people have the responsibility for handling different moneys.

Social Chairman – David announced that our annual spring picnic will be held on Saturday April 13th at Fisherman's Landing in Grant. More details to follow.

Rules Chairman – Jim McClintock gave a brief presentation on all of the Men's League local rules we have adopted and are currently in effect. Those local rules covered were for a ball lodged in a tree, options for a ball hit in the lake on hole # 12 when using the blue or white tees, and the options when hitting a ball out of bounds.

Verifying Chairman – Charlie announced the closest to the pin winners were Dan Gilbert, and Brad Jackson. These were for \$40 each to be split among the team members.

Scoring Chairman – Mark said after looking at the score cards turned in today most of them did not have any totals added up and written on the cards. He again asked that the captains be sure this is done. If you do not put a total down and he makes a mistake entering the scores there is no way for him to catch an entry error he might make. He has nothing to compare it to so whatever he enters will be final, even if he makes a mistake. So be warned.

Publicity Chairman – Nothing to report

Sunshine Chairman – Nothing to report

Page **3** of **3**

Barefoot Bay Men's Golf League General Meeting Minutes – 1/24/2024

Old Business – None

New Business - None

Our next scheduled meeting will be on February 28, 2024 following our golf match.

A motion to adjourn was made by Dennis Denobile seconded by John Armstrong and was unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 12:52 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ken Gionet, Secretary